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[Abridged and adapted from The Capitols of Kentucky, Baylers E. Hardin]

The front elevation of the building presents an Ionic Hexastyle Portico, the 
proportions of which were taken from the Temple of Minerva. Polias, at Priene, 
in Ionia.

The columns are of marble, being four feet in diameter mid thirty-three feet 
high, supporting a marble pediment and entablature, which is continued 
entirely around the building.

The basement of the cupola is formed by a square pedestal, in the middle of 
the roof, twenty-five feet square, which rises two feet above the apex, and 
on which is placed a circular lantern, twenty-two feet in diameter and 
twenty feet high, surmounted by a hemispherical dome.

The flanks of the building have side doors, entering a passage extending 
across the first floor, and entering the room appropriated for the Federal 
Court and the Court of Appeals.

The length of the building, including the Po?*tico, is one hundred and thirty- 
two feet; it's width is seventy feet. The main entrance is from the South, 
by a flight of steps, extending along the whole front, and rising four feet 
high to the Portico, which projects eleven feet from the front wall of the 
building.

The main door opens into a vestibule, twenty by thirty-three feet, having a 
Committee room of similar size on either side, and a lobby leading to the 
stairway.

The stairway is of marble and is enclosed by a circular wall, having an en­ 
trance in front and from either side, and is lighted from the cupola above 
by twelve 'large windows.

While many people have marveled at the circular stairway, supported by the 
keystone and the arch action of each stone step upon the other, few know 
that to move the keystone one-tenth of an inch would destroy the entire 
structure. Such was the genius and ability of the young architect who 
hestiated to compete with older and more experienced builders of his day.

He worked cn:t all the lines for the templates of each stone step, when he 
made the original drawings of the building. These lines are the same as 
those in the voussoirs for an arch in a circular wall, the top joint at 
the angle of tread and riser, running below to the proper center; ten 
straight steps approach a. landing on the rear wall of the circular rotunda, 
forming the springer of the arch; circular steps extend to the right and 
left around the wall to a platform at the front of the rotunda on the 
second floor, forming the keystone. A straight development of one flight 
would represent one-half side of an eliptical arch. Lines, soffits and 
casings are graceful, and pronounced perfect by all experts in stairs, who 
have seen. them.
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in Kentucky; it replaced the second State House which burned down. Gideon 
Shryock was twenty-five years old when he entered this design for the State 
House competition. When he was twenty-one he had trained for a year in 
Philadelphia with the nationally prominent architect,, William Strickland.

Shryock's State House is a severely simple temple form stone building with a 
hcxastyle Ionic portico. The building is two stories high and has the 
Senate and House of Representatives chambers across the full width of the 
buiJding on the second floor. The ground floor is given over to offices and 
courtrooms. In the center of the building is a beautifully designed circula 
staircase in stone with simple iron railings. This stair rises to a square 
hall on the second floor and is crowned by a beautifully executed plastervvorlj; 
dome supported on decorated spandrels. The dome is lit by a tall circular 
lantern on a narrow drum. From the exterior the dorac 'is hidden in the roof 
and the lantern alone projects above the ridge. The lantern itself is cappoc 
by a smaller dome. By placing the legislative chambers on the second floor, 
Shryock made it possible for the South portico to serve as the principal 
entrance on the ground floor. This overcame the chief defect of Thomas 
Jefferson's Virginia Capitol plan which placed the legislative chambers on 
the ground floor with the result that one of them occupied the full width of 
the building at the portico end. Hence there was no provision in Jefferson', 
Capitol for an entrance under the portico where one would expect it, and the 
portico was reduced to a purely visual role.

Aside from the well thought out Shryock plan, the really outstanding feature 
of the Old State House is the brilliant design of the central circular 
stairway and the dome above it. The purity of this space and the chasteness 
of the decoration are so exceptional that they lift the building from mere 
competence to greatness. Gideon Shryock captured in the design of this 
building the essence of the American contribution to the Greek Revival 
style.
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1, Description Continued page I

The ascent is by a straight flight of steps to a large landing, from each end 
of which there is a circular flight traversing the wall and meeting in a key­ 
stone at the top. The stairway leads to a lobby thirty-five feet square, 
having the well hole of the stairway in the center, which is enclosed by an 
iron railing.

From the lobby there are door:, communicating with the several apartments on 
the second floor. This part of the building is arched with a spandrel dome; 
the angular spaces arc filled with pendentires, terminating in a circular ring, 
on which a cylindrical wall is built, supporting the cupola.

JPhe interior of the dome is finished with raised panels and ornaments in 
stucco, superbly executed, which produce that pleasing magic effect usual with1 
such vast a concave in such a situation.

The Senate Chamber is on the second floor, in the front of the house, being 
thirty-two by sixty-two feet, having a spacious lobby with elevations for 
seats at one end, separated from the Chamber by two Ionic columns, supporting 
a full entablature; the frieze and cornice is continued entirely around the
room, and the ceiling is richly ornamented with square sunk panels.

i

The Representative Chamber is also on the second floor, in the back of the 
house, being forty-eight by sixty-two, having a gallery and lobby, with 
elevations for seats, on the side of the room adjoining the entrance. The 
ceiling of this room is also elegantly finished with square panels and other 
ornaments in stucco.
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8. Significance Continued page 1

[Abridged and adapted from The Capitols of Kentucky, Bayless E. Hardin.]

In 1827, over two years after the second Kentucky State House had burned, the 
state legislature approved a bill which provided for the rebuilding of the 
Capitol. On January 31, 1827, the following notice appeared in a local 
newspaper.

NOTICE 
THE COMMISSIONERS FOR BUILDING A

STATE-HOUSE 
IN THE TOWN OF FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY

Will meet on the 20th of February, next, for the purpose of adopting a plan 
of said House, to be constructed upon the following dimensions, viz; 100 by 
62 feet (the dimensions of the old building) or disregarding that boundary, 
not exceeding 120 by 70 feet. The building to contain a Senate and 
Representative Chamber, with Lobbies and Galleries attached to each; two 
Court Rooms, one of which with two Jury Rooms attached thereto; and two or 
more Committee Rooms. The whole to be so constructed as to be as nearly 
fireproof as practicable.

Persons presenting plans are expected also to present estimates of the costs, 
and details of workmanship and materials.

A premium of ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS will be allowed for the plan which 
shall be adopted.

The plans designed for the consideration of the Commissioners, should be 
forwarded to John Harvie, Chairman of the Board of Commissioners, Frankfort, 
Kentucky.

The plans and estimates of Gideon Shryock were accepted by the Commissioners. 
Young Shryock had had no thought of contesting for so important a piece of 
work, when the premium was offered for plans of a new State House at Frankfort, 
but was prevailed upon to do so by his friends, who thought that to submit 
plans would, at least, bring his name before the public as an architect. Me 
was born in ^exington, Kentucky, November 15, 1802, the eldest son of Mathia: 
and Mary Elizabeth (Gaugh) Shryock and, at the age of twenty-one, had had a 
years study in architecture and engineering in Philadelphia under William 
Strickland.

His plans accepted, Shryock moved to Frankfort in the Spring of 1827 and 
began superintending the erection of the Capitol.
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Work on the Capitol, begun at once, was carried on without delay, but the 
procedure was necessarily slow. The stone was furnished by Harrison Blanton, 
one of the contractors for the brick work of the Capitol built in 1814-1816, 
and quarried from the river banks adjacent to the City by Humphrey Evans and 
Jack Holbert. It is a species of Limestone, familiarly known as "Kentucky 
Marble." Joel Scott, Keeper of the Penitentiary, invented a sawmill to cut 
the rough stone.

When completed in 1830, it was, though not the most costly, yet the most 
magnificent edifice which had been erected in the Western Country, and had 
been built at the cost of about $85,000. It was first occupied by the 
General Assembly in December, 1829.

Few changes have been made on the Old State House in its many years of 
existence. In 1897 a plan was proposed to discontinue the use of the fire­ 
places, and install a furnace for heating the building. While excavating 
under the building for this purpose, however, the workmen struck a bold 
stream of water, which prevented the installation of the furnace. Many 
repairs on the old building have been necessary. The stone floor and steps 
of the portico have been covered with concrete. The storm doors at the 
main entrance of the building have been removed; the small paned windows 
have given way to the large pancd variety; new floors were necessary in the 
Committee rooms on the lower floor, the dome was restored, and the original 
copper roof has been replaced twice with a tin covering, with the exception 
of the dome. In 1944 more extensive repairs were made, when new maple 
flooring was laid over the entire second floor; the plastered walls, ceiling.c 
woodwork, windows and doors were repaired, and the entire building painted 
inside.

After the completion of the New Capitol in 1910, the old building saw little 
usage until 1920, except as quarters for the State Board of Control and the 
Frankfort Public Library.

In 1920 the old building was assigned to the Kentucky Historical Society. 
The Historical Society immediately put into use the Committee rooms on the 
first floor as quarters for the library and archives, and devoted the hall 
and second floor to museum exhibits. The large rooms in the rear of the 
building on the first floor are used as working quarters.
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